
DIRECTORS’/ORGANIZATIONAL AGENDA 
ADDENDUM 

Monday, June 7, 2021  
 
I. CONSTITUENT CORRESPONDENCE 
 1.   Diseases and Dead Pines – meg675432@windstream.net 
       Staff response provided by Lynn Johnson, Director, Parks and Recreation 
 2.   Uncle Sam Jam – Kyle Winchell, Lincoln Paddle Co.    
       Staff response provided by Lynn Johnson, Director, Parks and Recreation 
 3.   Second Request – Met Shafer Gallagher   
 4.   Short Term Rentals Hearing – Vishnu Reddi, President, Near South Neighborhood Association 
 5.   Your next Chief – James Voss 
 6.   StarTran – Lisa Price 
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Angela M. Birkett

From: Lynn Johnson
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2021 5:07 PM
To: Angela M. Birkett; Richard W. Meginnis; Bennie R. Shobe; Tammy J. Ward; James M. 

Bowers; Jane Raybould; Sandra J. Washington; Tom J. Beckius; 'Richard Meginnis'
Subject: RE: Diseased and Dead Pines

Good afternoon Angie.  Thank you for your message regarding the request in the Council packet regarding the dead 
Scotch Pines along the east side of So. 40th Street between Old Cheney Road and Highway 2.  The trees are within a 
private outlot owned by the Briarhurst Neighborhood Association.  There is not a contact listing for the Briarhurst 
Neighborhood in the information managed by the Urban Development Department.  We will send a letter to the mailing 
address for the Briarhurst Neighborhood Association encouraging removal of the dead pine trees.  Thanks, Lynn 
 

From: Angela M. Birkett <ABirkett@lincoln.ne.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 11:26 AM 
To: Richard W. Meginnis <RMeginnis@lincoln.ne.gov>; Bennie R. Shobe <BShobe@lincoln.ne.gov>; Tammy J. Ward 
<TJWard@lincoln.ne.gov>; James M. Bowers <JBowers@lincoln.ne.gov>; Jane Raybould <JRaybould@lincoln.ne.gov>; 
Sandra J. Washington <SWashington@lincoln.ne.gov>; Tom J. Beckius <TBeckius@lincoln.ne.gov>; 'Richard Meginnis' 
<RMeginnis@NAIFMA.com> 
Cc: Lynn Johnson <ljohnson@lincoln.ne.gov> 
Subject: FW: Diseased and Dead Pines 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please see the email below received through Council email. Thanks.  
 
 
Angie Birkett 
Administrative Secretary  
Lincoln City Council 
555 South 10th St., Ste 111 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
Phone 402-441-6867 
Fax 402-441-6533 
abirkett@lincoln.ne.gov 
 

 
 
 

From: Windstream [mailto:meg675432@windstream.net]  
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 1:24 PM 
To: Council Packet <CouncilPacket@lincoln.ne.gov> 
Subject: Diseased and Dead Pines 
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Please forward to the proper Department: 

A driving on South 40th today, between Old Cheney and Hwy 2 there were 3 or 4 Pine trees that 
are DEAD from disease. This disease SPREADS to other pines. They really need to be removed. 
They were all on the East side of 40th. 
Thank you! 
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Angela M. Birkett

From: Lynn Johnson
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Angela M. Birkett; Jennifer J. Brinkman; Jon D. Carlson; Chris L. Myers
Cc: Richard W. Meginnis; Bennie R. Shobe; Tammy J. Ward; James M. Bowers; Jane 

Raybould; Sandra J. Washington; Tom J. Beckius; 'Richard Meginnis'; Lin Quenzer
Subject: RE: Uncle Sam Jam | Lincoln Paddle Co.

Thank you Angie. Parks and Recreation typically works with food and beverage vendors for the Uncle Sam Jam 
event.  We also have provided canoes for public use during the afternoon activities.  Uncle Sam Jam will only be an 
evening event this year.  We are not planning to have any of the recreation events this year as we transition back into 
offering the event.  We are working with Mr. Winchell to make paddleboards and kayaks available at Holmes Lake this 
summer.  We will contact him and thank him for his interest in providing similar services at Uncle Sam Jam and let him 
know that we are not having these types of activities available this year.  Again, thank you! Lynn 
 

From: Angela M. Birkett <ABirkett@lincoln.ne.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:29 AM 
To: Jennifer J. Brinkman <JBrinkman@lincoln.ne.gov>; Jon D. Carlson <jcarlson@lincoln.ne.gov>; Lynn Johnson 
<ljohnson@lincoln.ne.gov> 
Cc: Richard W. Meginnis <RMeginnis@lincoln.ne.gov>; Bennie R. Shobe <BShobe@lincoln.ne.gov>; Tammy J. Ward 
<TJWard@lincoln.ne.gov>; James M. Bowers <JBowers@lincoln.ne.gov>; Jane Raybould <JRaybould@lincoln.ne.gov>; 
Sandra J. Washington <SWashington@lincoln.ne.gov>; Tom J. Beckius <TBeckius@lincoln.ne.gov>; 'Richard Meginnis' 
<RMeginnis@NAIFMA.com> 
Subject: FW: Uncle Sam Jam | Lincoln Paddle Co. 
 
Good Morning, 
 
The email below was received through Council email. I'm unaware of who handles vendor for the Uncle Sam Jam, please 
advise if there is another individual I should forward this message to.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Angie Birkett 
Administrative Secretary  
Lincoln City Council 
555 South 10th St., Ste 111 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
Phone 402-441-6867 
Fax 402-441-6533 
abirkett@lincoln.ne.gov 
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From: Lincoln Paddle Co [mailto:lincolnpaddleco@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2021 9:51 AM 
To: Mayor <mayor@lincoln.ne.gov>; Council Packet <CouncilPacket@lincoln.ne.gov> 
Subject: Uncle Sam Jam | Lincoln Paddle Co. 
 
Hello, 
Sorry if this is not going to the right person. I searched the city's website and could not find where to send ;).  
 
We are Lincoln's newest outdoor adventure. Lincoln Paddle Company--kayak and paddle boards rentals and 
experiences on Holmes lake and other Lincoln area lakes.  
 
We worked with the parks and rec to get approved to be on Holmes Lake. I thought about Uncle Sam Jam and 
would love to offer the chance to rent out kayaks to people at Oak Lake. Wasn't sure if you do that or even if the 
event is taking place. 
 
You can find more info about us at: lincolnpaddlecompany.com 
 
Thanks for all you are doing for Lincoln! 
 
Kyle Winchell 
Owner 
Lincoln Paddle Co. 
402-570-4788 
ᐧ 
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Angela M. Birkett

From: Met Shafer Gallagher <metshafergallagher@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2021 3:30 PM
To: Mayor; Council Packet
Subject: Second Request

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Met Shafer Gallagher <metshafergallagher@gmail.com> 
Date: May 24, 2021 at 9:51:36 AM CDT 
To: mayor@lincoln.ne.gov, councilpacket@lincoln.ne.gov 
Subject: Just wow 

I’d like the Mayor and city council to know this group is threatening our police department. 
What is going to be done about this?  
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Angela M. Birkett

From: Vish Reddi <Vish.Reddi@nearsouth.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 05, 2021 5:48 AM
To: Council Packet
Subject: Short Term Rentals Hearing on June 7, 2021
Attachments: STR Letter June 2021.pdf

Dear Esteemed Members of City Council 

 

The Near South Neighborhood Association voted to support the following changes to Short Term Rentals (STRs). 

- The conditional use requirement under the Zoning Ordinance.  

- A minimum spacing of 600 feet between STRs. 

The Near South neighborhood includes many diverse types of living facilities. We understand the need to provide 
housing for people with different needs and abilities. We appreciate the thought that was put into the defining some 
requirements around STRs. Without thoughtful licensing and spacing requirements, we potentially may have a 
density issue in neighborhoods whose infrastructure is already at maximum capacity. That serves no one in the 
neighborhood and, in turn, our beloved city, well.  

 

Accordingly, we appreciate the Planning Department efforts to establish guidelines, including licensing and spacing 
requirements, for STRs. We support the proposal in front of the Planning Commission and are particularly 
supportive of requirements that preserve the integrity of historic neighborhoods while paving a path for the future. 
As mentioned previously, we believe that there needs to be a set of requirements this is reasonable and effective to 
maintain the residential setting intended for everyone in a neighborhood whether a single-family home, apartment 
complex, or other living situations.  

 

We respectfully ask that the City Council adopt the requirements as proposed. They represent a well-
considered balance of the various community needs 
 
Sincerely, 
Vishnu Reddi 
President, NSNA 
 



Dear Esteemed Members of City Council, and Mayor, 

 

The Near South Neighborhood Association voted to support the following changes to Short Term Rentals 
(STRs).  

- The conditional use requirement under the Zoning Ordinance.  
- A minimum spacing of 600 feet between STRs. 

The Near South neighborhood includes many diverse types of living facilities. We understand the need to 
provide housing for people with different needs and abilities. We appreciate the thought that was put into the 
defining some requirements around STRs. Without thoughtful licensing and spacing requirements, we 
potentially may have a density issue in neighborhoods whose infrastructure is already at maximum capacity. 
That serves no one in the neighborhood and, in turn, our beloved city, well.  

Accordingly, we appreciate the Planning Department efforts to establish guidelines, including licensing and 
spacing requirements, for STRs. We support the proposal in front of the Planning Commission and are 
particularly supportive of requirements that preserve the integrity of historic neighborhoods while paving a 
path for the future. As mentioned previously, we believe that there needs to be a set of requirements this is 
reasonable and effective to maintain the residential setting intended for everyone in a neighborhood whether 
a single-family home, apartment complex, or other living situations.  

We respectfully ask that the City Council adopt the requirements as proposed. They represent a well-
considered balance of the various community needs.  
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Angela M. Birkett

From: j voss <jvoss43601@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 06, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Council Packet
Subject: Your Next Chief

Good afternoon City Council Members, my name is James Voss and I live in Tucson, AZ, the city where Ramon Batista 
began his law enforcement career. I work in law enforcement and I have since 1996. I am reaching out to you to offer 
some information about former Assistant Chief Batista to assist you in making a more informed decision about who will be 
running your police department. 
 
While Ramon Batista was an assistant chief at the Tucson Police Department, he crashed his department police vehicle 
into the entry gate of his gated community. This collision occurred on Cinco de Mayo and he waited over two hours to 
report the collision to his supervisor by text message. He never notified the victim of this hit and run.  
 
Sadly, this incident was covered up by chief-level commanders in the Tucson Police Department, the Marana Police 
Department, and the Pima County Attorneys Office. I decided to conduct several public records requests to show that the 
crime not only occurred, but that it was also covered up. I documented the hit and run in a website (link below). Batista's 
incident is documented under "Dirty Chiefs/ Sanctioned Corruption." This incident cost Tucson taxpayers $5,000.00 (not 
counting the damage to his police car). He should have been added to the Brady List. I urge you to review this 
investigation. 
 
I believe corruption has no place in the leadership of a police department. You have a chance to spare your city some 
embarrassment by passing on this guy. Your city and your police officers deserve much better. 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
James M Voss 
 
Tucson's Corrupt Leadership.com 
 

 
 

Tucson's Corrupt Leadership.com 
Tucson's Corrupt Leadership.com - Tucson Police 

 

 

 
 

 




























